



Deputy John Brady, TD
Dáil Éireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2.

12th August, 2025

Ref: PQ 42889/25

To ask the Minister for Health the number of child physiotherapists in CHO6, County Wicklow; and if she will make a statement on the matter.

Dear Deputy Brady

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Children, Disability and Equality for response. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

CHN Area	Child Physiotherapists
CHN 7	1
CHN 8	0.5
Total	1.5

I trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Sinead Kilbride
General Manager, Wicklow, Primary Care